Norma Davis

. — |
From: Shawn Anderson <sanderson@tiptonco.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 2:29 PM
To: Shawn Anderson
Subject: TCHD COVID Testing Hours Change

From Director Granderson {HD) and Director Dunavant (EMA)

Please share,..

Subject: TCHD COVID Testing Hours Change

Hi,

Due to the increased demand for COVID Testing, the Tipton County Health Dept. is moving to offer drive-thru testing
Monday-Friday starting August 20, 2021. The schedule for drive-thru testing is below. We also offer the Everlywell self-
test kits anytime outside of these hours. Please share this with your networks.

Monday and Friday 1:30-2:30

Wednesday 8:30—-9:30

Tuesday and Thursday 1:30 - 3:30

Also, we continue to offer COVID vaccine Monday-Friday. Appointments are available at vaccinate.tn.gov or walk-ins are
welcome.

if you have any guestions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Chelsei

A Department of
.Health
Chelsei Granderson | Public Health County Director
Tipton, Fayette, and Lauderdale Counties
4700 Mueller Brass Rd., Covington, TN 38019
p. 901-476-0235 ¢, 731-358-1714

chelsei.granderson@tn.gov

Our Mission - To protect, promote and improve the heaith and prosperity of people in Tennessee.



